
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 1 March 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

54(v3)  

Urgent Question  

 

To the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): Will the Cabinet Secretary give a 

statement on reports that Ford plans to cut over 1,000 jobs from its engine plant 

in Bridgend? 

 

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

 

View Questions 

 

2 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 

Sport 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

 

View Questions 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=661&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=661&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question


3 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins) 

   

4 Statement by the Chair of the Constitutional and Legislative 

Affairs Committee on Inquiries and Engagement 

(30 mins) 

   

5 Plaid Cymru Debate 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6245 Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes Wales's prominent contribution to the industrial revolution, to the 

creation of the National Health Service and its leading role in the development of 

secondary education provision. 

2. Regrets: 

a) that recent GVA statistics released in December 2016 show that GVA per head 

in Wales in 2015 was 71 per cent of the UK average, the lowest amongst the 

devolved countries and English regions; 

b) that patients in Wales will wait substantially longer for diagnosis and treatment 

than they would for the same conditions in England and Scotland; and 

c) Wales's most recent performance in the OECD's 2015 Programme for 

International Student Assessment, published in December 2016, which revealed 

that scores in maths, reading, and science were lower in 2015 than in 2006, and 

lower than the UK average. 

3. Recognises: 

a) the essential role of education and skills as an important driver to improve 

Wales's economic productivity levels; 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


b) the need for sustained improvement in Welsh waiting times for diagnosis and 

treatment; and 

c) the potential of the blue and green economy in ensuring the future economic 

prosperity of Wales. 

'Regional gross value added (GVA) and sub-regional gross value added, December 

2016' 

'OECD Programme for International Student Assessment 2015' 

The following amendment has been tabled: 

Amendment 1. Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

Delete point 2 and replace with: 

Notes: 

a) the unemployment rate in Wales has fallen to 4.4%, lower than the UK average; 

b) recently-published OECD healthcare quality indicators show Wales is 

performing at a similar level or better than other countries in the UK on the 

majority of indicators; 

c) the 2015/16 GCSE exam results for Wales show the main performance measure 

has increased each year since records began in 2006-07, while the attainment 

gap between pupils eligible for free school meals and their fellow pupils is 

closing. 

'OECD healthcare quality indicators' 

'Examination Results in Wales 2015/16' 

 

6 United Kingdom Independence Party Debate 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6244 David J Rowlands (South Wales East) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

http://gov.wales/statistics-and-research/regional-gross-value-added-sub-regional-gross-value-added/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/statistics-and-research/regional-gross-value-added-sub-regional-gross-value-added/?lang=en
http://www.oecd.org/pisa/PISA-2015-United-Kingdom.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://gov.wales/statistics-and-research/health-care-quality-indicators/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/docs/statistics/2016/161207-examination-results-2015-16-en.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=393


1. Believes that, although zero-hours contracts can benefit employers and 

workers in the freedom and flexibility they can offer, they can also create 

problems relating to reliability of income, security of employment, employment 

status and the balance of power between employer and employee. 

2. Notes that, for the majority of those employed on zero-hours contracts, this 

freedom is more illusory than real and, for those who need a minimum number of 

working hours per week to ensure financial security for their family, life on a 

zero-hours contract is one of almost permanent uncertainty;  

3. Notes that, for those who have had their hours reduced or changed because of 

a perceived unwillingness to work the hours their employer requires or following 

the lodging of a workplace complaint, this uncertainty can be coupled with the 

anxiety that comes from exploitation. 

4. Believes that working on zero hours contracts has the potential to: 

a) create a life of stress; 

b) impact negatively on the management of household budgets; 

c) impinge on family commitments; 

d) undermine employment rights and relations; and 

e) complicate access to tax credits and other benefits, the continued rise of which 

is a growing concern. 

The following amendments were tabled: 

Amendment 1. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Delete point 1 and replace with: 

Believes that the potential variability of work and earnings as a result of zero hour 

contracts can be a source of financial instability and stress and that unfair 

employment terms and conditions can have a negative impact on staff morale and 

productivity in a way that leads to a poorer quality service. 

Amendment 2. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

Delete points 2, 3 and 4 and replace with: 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145


Notes that employment practices are rapidly changing, including an increase in 

zero hours contracts, self-employment and short-term 'gig' work. 

Recognises the work carried out by the UK Government to clamp down on abuses 

in zero-hours contracts, including the banning of exclusivity clauses. 

Welcomes the UK Government's commissioning of the Taylor Review on Modern 

Employment Practices which will consider the implications of new forms of work 

on workers' rights and responsibilities. 

'Press release - Taylor review on modern employment practices launches' 

[If Amendment 2 is agreed, Amendment 4 will be de-selected] 

Amendment 3. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Add as new point after point 3 and renumber accordingly: 

Regrets that attempts by Plaid Cymru to ban zero hour's contracts in various 

sectors on five different occasions during the fourth Assembly were voted down 

by the Labour Welsh Government and Welsh Conservatives. 

Amendment 4. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

In point 4, add as new sub-point: 

'lead to a poorer quality service.' 

Amendment 5. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Calls upon the Welsh Government to ban the use of zero hours contracts in all 

devolved Welsh public services. 

Amendment 6. Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

Add as new points at end of motion: 

Recognises the action the Welsh Government is taking to address the use of zero 

hours contracts in social care. 

https://www.gov.uk/government/news/taylor-review-on-modern-employment-practices-launches
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


Welcomes the work of the Workforce Partnership Council in this area, which led to 

the publication of the Public Services Staff Commission's principles and guidance 

on the appropriate use of non-guaranteed working hours arrangements in 

devolved public services in Wales. 

'Principles and Guidance on the appropriate use of non-guaranteed working hours 

arrangements in devolved public services in Wales' 

Amendment 7. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Ensures that the use of zero-hour contracts, including specifying this through any 

services that are procured, is prohibited in the Assembly. 

 

7 Voting time 

   

8 Short Debate 

(30 mins)   

 

NDM6243 Jayne Bryant (Newport West) 

 

Enriching Lives of Carers: Caring for those that Care 

 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 7 March 2017 

http://gov.wales/docs/dpsp/publications/161205-non-guaranteed-hour-guidance-en-v1.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/dpsp/publications/161205-non-guaranteed-hour-guidance-en-v1.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 22 February 2017 

for answer on 1 March 2017 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 
(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to the 
Minister after Question 2. 

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure 

1. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on his plans for developing bus services? OAQ(5)0124(EI) 

2. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on what the Welsh Government is doing to promote 
Pembrokeshire as a tourism destination? OAQ(5)0128(EI) 

3. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What discussions has the Cabinet 
Secretary had about the relocation of DWP jobs throughout Wales? 
OAQ(5)0136(EI) 

4. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on how he will measure success in reducing poverty? 
OAQ(5)0131(EI) 
 

5. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an 
update on action taken by the Welsh Government to increase economic 
productivity in the Swansea Bay City Region? OAQ(5)0129(EI) 
 

6. Caroline Jones (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary outline 
the Welsh Government’s plans to increase visitor numbers to South Wales 
West? OAQ(5)0133(EI) 
 

7. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement 
on economic growth in north Wales? OAQ(5)0123(EI) 

8. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on improving transport links within the Swansea Bay City region? 
OAQ(5)0127(EI) 
 

9. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): How is the Welsh Government improving 
rail connectivity in North Wales? OAQ(5)0126(EI) 
 

10. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on the government’s support for national museums in Wales? 

OAQ(5)0139(EI)W 
 

11. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on support for small businesses? OAQ(5)0138(EI) 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetm/ken-skates/?skip=1&lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212


 

12. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement 
on progress with regard to the Circuit of Wales? OAQ(5)0125(EI) 
 

13. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): Will the Welsh Government pursue a 
growth-pole strategy for regional economic development? OAQ(5)0135(EI) 
 

14. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): When does the Cabinet Secretary 
expect revenue from Cardiff Airport to pay back the cost of its purchase? 
OAQ(5)0130(EI) 

 

15. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): What are the Welsh Government's 
proposals for growth in foundation industries? OAQ(5)0134(EI) 
 

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Wellbeing and Sport 

1. David Melding (South Wales Central): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on the treatment of rare diseases? OAQ(5)0125(HWS) 
 

2. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What conclusions has the 
Cabinet Secretary reached in light of the report on the state of orthodontic 
services in Wales as discussed in the Assembly on 7 December 2016? 

OAQ(5)0123(HWS)W 
 

3. Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney): Will the Cabinet Secretary 
make a statement on cancer screening services in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0134(HWS) 

 

4. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update 
on waiting times for treatment in north Wales? OAQ(5)0117(HWS) 

5. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an 
update on accident and emergency waiting times in South Wales West? 
OAQ(5)0128(HWS) 
 

6. Lee Waters (Llanelli): Why can't people routinely make appointments to 
see their doctor via Skype or FaceTime? OAQ(5)0129(HWS) 

 

7. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What treatments are available to 
mothers who become incontinent as a result of injury during childbirth? 
OAQ(5)0118(HWS) 

8. John Griffiths (Newport East): What progress is being made in 
developing a preventative health agenda in Wales? OAQ(5)0130(HWS) 
 

9. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): What action is the Welsh Government 
taking to encourage Cynon Valley residents to make the right choices when it 
comes to accessing healthcare? OAQ(5)0119(HWS) 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetm/vaughan-gething/?skip=1&lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4988
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107


10. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on the south-west Wales ARCH programme? OAQ(5)0120(HWS) 
 

11. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): What plans does the Welsh 
Government have to review the guidelines relating to charging overseas 
patients for non-urgent NHS treatment? OAQ(5)0124(HWS) 
 

12. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the Cabinet Secretary make 
a statement on the Welsh Government's priorities for health services in 
Pembrokeshire for the next twelve months? OAQ(5)0126(HWS) 

 

13. Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on funding for the training of health care professionals in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0127(HWS) 

 

14. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary make 
a statement on community pharmacy services in Mid and West Wales? 
OAQ(5)0131(HWS) 

 

15. Jeremy Miles (Neath): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on 
the midwifery profession in Wales? OAQ(5)0132(HWS) 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Pack Page 3

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure

